### NOTICE OF MEETING

# **RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS**

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, July 8, 2014**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

*Webcast.* Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page at <u>www.rrc.state.tx.us</u> by clicking on "<u>Open Meetings</u>" and then "<u>webcast home page</u>", or by going directly to <u>http://www.texasadmin.com/txrail.shtml.</u>

*Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.* Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human Resources Division of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at <u>ADA@rrc.state.tx.us;</u> or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

# **HEARINGS DIVISION**

# GAS SERVICES

- GUD No. 10347: Application filed by Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.'s 2013 Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program rate adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the El Paso Service Area.
- 2. GUD No. 10346: Application of CenterPoint Energy Entex for Test Year 2013 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment Program for the environs of the South Texas Division and the Cities of Beeville, Eagle Lake, Floresville, Goliad, Halletsville, Kenedy, New Braunfels, Nordheim, Pleasanton, San Diego, Schertz, Seguin, Selma, Sinton, and Weimar, which have ceded jurisdiction to the Commission pursuant to Tex. Util. Code §103.003.
- 3. GUD No. 10345: Application of CenterPoint Energy Entex for Test Year 2013 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment Program for the environs of the Beaumont/East Texas Division and the Cities of Ames, Center, Colmesneil, Crockett, Diboll, Elkhart, Gilmer, Grapeland, Groveton, Hudson, Jasper, Latexo, Lovelady, Lumberton, Nacogdoches, Pinehurst, San Augustine, Shepherd, Tenaha, Timpson, Trinity, Vidor, West Orange, which have ceded jurisdiction to the Commission pursuant to Tex. Util. Code §103.003.

## SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

4. C13-0021-SC-01-F: Application by Alcoa Inc. for release of Phases I, II, and III reclamation obligations for 265.3 acres within Permit No. 1F, Sandow Mine, Milam and Lee Counties, Texas.

### OIL AND GAS

- 5. O&G 02-0285578: Application of Supreme Vacuum Services, L.L.C., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.
- 6. O&G 7C-0284470: Application of Michael R. Feeler pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas, Geronimo SWD Lease, Well No. 2, John Scott (Grayburg) Field, Reagan County, Texas.
- O&G 7B-0286282: Application of L.C.S. Production Company for a permit to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 in the G.M. Freeman Lease, Well Nos. 22WI and 23WI, White Flat (Strawn) Field, Nolan County, Texas.
- 8. O&G 7C-0286217: Application of Rains Energy, L.L.C., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a commercial permit to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, Barnhart South SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Irion 163 (Ellen) Field, Irion County, Texas.
- 9. O&G 01-0285309: Application of District Disposal, L.L.C., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas, District Shiner SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.
- 10. O&G 0281891: Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Lancaster Lease, Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 11. O&G 20-0288419: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Subterranean Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 828319); Motion for Rehearing.
- 12. O&G 20-0288555: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of C. Edwards Petroleum, L.L.C. (Operator No. 120172); Motion for Rehearing.

## OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (26 items; numbers 13 - 38)

- O&G 08-0287087: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc., to amend field rules for the Garden City,
  S. (Wolfcamp) Field, Glasscock County, Texas. Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
- 14. O&G 7B-0288126: Application of Killion Well Service to adopt permanent field rules for the Lee Ray (Caddo) Field, Stephens County, Texas.
- 15. O&G 8A-0288127: Application of Gunn Oil Company to amend field rules for the VCG (Congl.) Field, Cottle County, Texas.
- 16. O&G 01-0288130: Application of Higher Standard Oil Company, Inc., to amend field rules for the Fentress (1750) Field, Caldwell County, Texas.

- 17. O&G 08-0287582: Application of Tema Oil and Gas Company to amend field rules for the Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Ward, Winkler, Culberson, Reeves, and Loving Counties, Texas.
- 18. O&G 06-0288413: Application of Samson Lonestar, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the Carthage, SE (CV) Field, Panola County, Texas.
- 19. O&G 03-0288118: Application of Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation to adopt field rules for the Hollier (Wilcox 11,900) Field, Colorado County, Texas.
- 20. O&G 08-0288137: Application of Capstone Natural Resources, L.L.C., to consolidate the Block A-34 (Glorieta, Lower) Field into the Block A-34 (Glorieta) Field and to amend field rules for the Block A-34 (Glorieta) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
- 21. O&G 04-0288124: Application of Killam Oil Co., LTD, to consider an MER allowable for Geo. H. Speer Lease, Well No. 25, Sun (G-1) Field, Starr County, Texas.
- 22. O&G 01-0286611: Application of SV Energy Company, L.L.C. to consider permanent gas well classification of various wells on the Tyler Ranch and Peeler Leases, A. W. P. (Olmos) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
- 23. O&G 01-0286577: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co.-USA for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Seewald Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.
- 24. O&G 01-0287402: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co.-USA for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Pennington Unit, Well Nos. 2H and 3H, and the Williams Unit, Well No. 3H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.
- 25. O&G 01-0287459: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co.-USA for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Williams Unit, Well No. 2H, White Tail Unit, Well No. 1H, and the Rafter Unit, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.
- 26. O&G 03-0287070: Application of 306 Montgomery, L.T.D., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for approval of a qualified subdivision for a total of a 162.425 acre tract of land in the Colin McRae Survey, A-375, and the John B. Richards Survey, A-449, Montgomery County, Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc.
- O&G 03-0289288: Application of Phillips 66 Pipeline, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.95 for a permit to create, operate and maintain an underground liquid or liquefied hydrocarbon storage facility on the Clemens Salt Dome Lease, Clemens, NE (Frio B) Field, Brazoria County, Texas.
- O&G 01-0287608: Application of Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc., to construct and operate a hydrogen sulfide gas pipeline pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.36, 3.70 and 3.106, for the Washburn 01-08, 09, 10, 11, 12 and 13H, 8-inch Sour Gas Pipeline, La Salle County, Texas. Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

- 29. O&G 01-0288167: Application of Frio LaSalle Pipeline, L.P. to construct a hydrogen-sulfide gas pipeline pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.36, 3.70 and 3.106, 10-inch EP Sour Discharge, La Salle County, Texas.
- 30. O&G 01-0288168: Application of Frio LaSalle Pipeline, L.P. to construct a hydrogen-sulfide gas pipeline pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.36, 3.70 and 3.106, 20-inch VWT Gathering South, La Salle County, Texas.
- 31. O&G 20-0288299: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Steele, Mark E. (Operator No. 816891); Motion for Rehearing.
- 32. O&G 20-0288563: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Logas Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 505860); Motion for Rehearing.
- O&G 20-0288565: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of NBI Services, Inc. (Operator No. 601352); Motion for Rehearing.
- 34. O&G 20-0288569: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Schiefelbein Oil & Gas (Operator No. 751370); Motion for Rehearing.
- 35. O&G 20-0288570: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Small, R.P. Corp. (Operator No. 789221); Motion for Rehearing.
- 36. O&G 03-0288900: Denbury Onshore, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the West Hasting Unit (#19054), Hastings, West (39603 001) Field, Brazoria County, Texas.
- O&G 8A-0289281: Medders Oil Company, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Pitchfork Balt Waterflood Unit (#69680), Balt (Tannehill) (05355 380) Field, King County, Texas.
- 38. O&G 04-0287576: Railroad Commission District 04, Commission-called review of temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Hawkville (Austin Chalk) (39744250) Field, Webb County, Texas.

### **<u>RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS</u>** (22 items; numbers 39 - 60)

- 39. O&G 20-0287393: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Six-S Properties, Inc. (Operator No. 785246).
- 40. O&G 20-0289564: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petrosearch Operating Co, L.L.C. (Operator No. 660938).
- 41. O&G 20-0289569: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sendero Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 766971).
- 42. O&G 20-0289574: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of XOG Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 945921).

- 43. O&G 20-0289864: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Armour, Widd (Operator No. 031915).
- 44. O&G 20-0289865: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Boone Ranch 8, Inc. (Operator No. 082667).
- 45. O&G 20-0289866: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Campana Petroleum Company (Operator No. 127700).
- 46. O&G 20-0289867: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CWOC (Operator No. 195818).
- 47. O&G 20-0289868: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dark Horse Operating Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 200532).
- 48. O&G 20-0289869: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dominion Production Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 222288).
- 49. O&G 20-0289870: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Firerock Company (Operator No. 268950).
- 50. O&G 20-0289871: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gilliam, Frank (Operator No. 306215).
- 51. O&G 20-0289873: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hardin Energy Co., Inc. (Operator No. 355777).
- 52. O&G 20-0289874: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hooper Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No. 399200).
- 53. O&G 20-0289875: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J & A Operating (Operator No. 427431).
- 54. O&G 20-0289876: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lapis Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 485948).
- 55. O&G 20-0289877: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Origin Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 625625).
- 56. O&G 20-0289878: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pacific Exploration Oper. Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 632802).
- 57. O&G 20-0289879: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of R L S Oil and Gas (Operator No. 687228).
- 58. O&G 20-0289881: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Strat Land Exploration Company (Operator No. 825420).
- 59. O&G 20-0289882: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texron Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 850872).
- 60. O&G 20-0289885: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of United Salt Corporation (Operator No. 877605).

## MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (4 items; numbers 61 - 64)

- 61. O&G 04-0280389: Enforcement action against Atasca Resources, Inc. (035643) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Glomp Seidel Gas Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (155950), W.E. Colson (VX Bingo) Field, Brooks County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).
- 62. O&G 03-0284394: Enforcement action against BHEC Corporation (040794) for violation of Statewide Rules on the McLean, Angelique (17677) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Fayette County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).
- 63. O&G 02-0281491: Enforcement action against Sonterra Operating, Inc. (802302) for violation of Statewide Rules on the State Tract 150 (216125) Lease, Well No. 2, and State Tract 150-1 (252274) Lease, Well No. 1, Matagorda Bay (Bol Mex) Field, Calhoun County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 64. O&G 7B-0282741: Enforcement action against Jones, Claude, Sole Proprietor, J.W.S. (427277) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Shield, Elgean, Mrs. (09883) Lease, Well No. 1, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(d)(12).

# **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

### AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (254 items; numbers 65 - 318)

- 65. O&G 01-0275391: Texowa, L.L.C. (Operator No. 850822) enforcement action regarding the Tumlinson Unit (06494) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 5T and A3, Blakeway (Dixon Sand) Field, Dimmit County. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 66. O&G 01-0287740: EP Energy E & P Company, L.P. (Operator No. 253385) enforcement action regarding the Maltsberger (15381) Lease, Well Nos. 1H 12H, 15H, 19H 23H, 25H and 31H-33H, Eagleville (Eagle-Ford-1) Field, La Salle County. Violation of 16 TAC §3.32(h).
- 67. O&G 04-0280485: Hinds Petroleum, L.P. (Operator No. 389129) enforcement action regarding the Dobie, E. W. (09394) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12, Harry (Mirando) Field, Webb County. Violation of 16 TAC §§3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).
- 68. O&G 04-0287820: Shell Trading (US) Company (Operator No. 774715) enforcement action regarding the Stroman, D. C. (00157) Lease, Well Nos. 8, 12 and 13, Armstrong Field, Jim Hogg County. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(h).
- 69. O&G 7B-0266299: Sequoia Fossil Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 767534) enforcement action regarding the Orr, E.L. (12515) Lease, Well No. 1, Truby, N. (Strawn) Field, Jones County. Violation of 16 TAC §3.17(a).
- 70. O&G 7C-0288316: Atlas Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding the Wahlenmaier "42" (11096) Lease, Well No. 1 and Tank Battery, Spraberry (Trend Area Cl. Fk.) Field, Upton County. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

- 71. O&G 09-0263007: Petroleum Asset Management Corporation (Operator No. 660285) enforcement action regarding the King (25676) Lease, Well No. 4, Sunset (Upper Strawn) Field, Jack County. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(j).
- 72. O&G 09-0274204: James Cleveland, Jr., Sole Proprietor, Cleveland Oil & Gas (Operator No. 160453) enforcement action regarding the White A-B (09981) Lease, Well No. 8, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(j).
- 73. O&G 09-0274207: James Cleveland, Jr., Sole Proprietor, Cleveland Oil & Gas (Operator No. 160453) enforcement action regarding the Howerton, Mary (31581) Lease, Well No. 1, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wilbarger County. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).
- 74. O&G 09-0288962: Schenk Oil Co. (Operator No. 750975) enforcement action regarding the Leonard Schenk (20892) Lease, Scotland, South (Caddo 5100) Field, Archer County. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a).
- 75. O&G 09-0289029: Rover Operating Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 730380) enforcement action regarding the Rio Bravo "Ace" (31066) Lease, Wichita County (Special) Field, Wichita Falls County. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.
- 76. O&G 09-0289030: Rover Operating Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 730380) enforcement action regarding the Rio Bravo Ace- (05469) Lease, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita Falls County. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(1) and 3.46(a).
- 77. LP-Gas 2382: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 9670) violation at Amerigas Propane, 1376 Beach Airport Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County. Violation of 16 TAC §9.101(b)(1).
- 78. LP-Gas 2453: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 9670) violation at Dollar General #9914, 900
  N. International Blvd., Weslaco, Hidalgo County. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.
- 79. LP-Gas 2471: Triangle B Corp. (License No. 08311) violation at Richards ISD, 9477 Panther Dr., Richards, Grimes County. Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.355.
- LP-Gas 2476: Automatic Propane Gas & Supply, L.L.C. (License No. 18023) violation at Hood Productions, 11267 State Hwy. 19 N., Athens, Henderson County. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.401.
- 81. LP-Gas 2491: Air by John Martinez (License No. n/a) violation at Crossing KOA, 2950 Goat Creek Rd., Kerrville, Kerr County. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules §§9.7(a) and 9.301.
- LP-Gas 2494: Clear Diamond Inc. (License No. 19074) violation at Fairmount Minerals (Dryer #2), 300 Private Rd. 685, Voca, McCulloch County. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules §§9.101(c) and 9.135.

- 83. LP-Gas 2495: Absolute Plumbing Services (License No. n/a) violation at Fairmount Minerals (Dryer #2), 300 Private Rd. 685, Voca, McCulloch County. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.13.
- 84. LP-Gas 2502: Sandifer's L.P. Gas & Service Co., Inc. (License No. 08203) violation at Dual Service Industrial Gas LLC, 3144 Texas Ave., Bridge City, Orange County. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135.
- LP-Gas 2505: Automatic Propane Gas & Supply, L.L.C. (License No. 18023) violation at Wal-Mart Super Center #827, 603 Hwy. 243 E., Canton, Van Zandt County. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135.
- 86. LP-Gas 2515: Smith Gas Co. (License No. 07200) violation at Smith Gas Co. Inc. #7, 1607 3rd St., Floresville, Wilson County. Violation of 16 TAC §9.208.
- 87. LP-Gas 2523: Sandifer's L.P. Gas & Service Co., Inc. (License No. 08203) violation at Byron's RV Repair, 19733 FM 365, Beaumont, Jefferson County. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132.
- GUD 10297: Palm Gardens Condominiums/Houston (Company ID No. 4554) violation at the Palm Gardens Condominiums/Houston, 9700 Richmond, Houston, Harris County. Violation of 49 CFR 192.807(b).
- GUD 10298: Nicholas Engineering (Company ID No. 4730) violation at System of Company ID 4730 (System ID 853) and Spring Branch Mobile Home Park (System ID 561335), Houston, Harris County. Violation of 49 CFR 192.455(b) and 49 CFR 192.615(a).
- 90. GUD 10300: Enterprise Products Operating, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 7350) violation at System of 9122, Burnell-Converse Jct., 20", Falls City, Karnes County. Violation of 49 CFR 192.145(a), 49 CFR 192.605(a) and 49 CFR 192.619(a).
- GUD 10303: Copano Pipeline/Upper Gulfcoast L.L.C., F/K/A Copano Pipeline/Up Gulfcoast, L.P. (Company ID No. 5313) violation at 1073 System of Company ID 5313, Conroe, Montgomery County. Violation of 49 CFR 192.16(b), 49 CFR 192.517(a), 49 CFR 192.553(c), 49 CFR 192.605(b), 49 CFR 192.612, 49 CFR 192.615(a), 49 CFR 192.616(a), 49 CFR 192.625(b), 49 CFR 192.705(a), 49 CFR 192.713(b), 49 CFR 192.745(a) and 49 CFR 192.805(b).
- 92. GUD 10322: Atascocita Village Mobile HP (Company ID No. 8438) violation at Atascocita Village Mobile HP (System ID 560039), 520 Atascocita, Humble, Harris County, Texas. Pipeline Safety Rule §8.207(c)(1).
- 93. Damage Prevention 007897: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 610 W. Monroe St. (S. 1st St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 94. Damage Prevention 009369: El Paso Water Utilities Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3302 Yandell Dr. (N. Cebada St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

- 95. Damage Prevention 009460: Venus Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2811 Hood St. (Congress), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 96. Damage Prevention 009998: Five Star Automatic enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2475 Caffee, Bldg. 6 (Haan), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 97. Damage Prevention 010212: Five Star Fire Protection enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Haan (Marshall), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 98. Damage Prevention 015058: Five Star Fire Protection enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4005 N. Mesa (Waymore), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 99. Damage Prevention 021282: Will Fix It Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 127 Maurine (Antoinette), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 100. Damage Prevention 021391: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2913 Cattle Baron Dr., Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
- 101. Damage Prevention 022034: City of Lubbock Water Department enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4504 99th (Salisbury), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 102. Damage Prevention 022789: Venus Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4720 Sublett Rd. (Hwy. 287), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 103. Damage Prevention 026743: SER Construction Partners, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1441 Freedonia Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 104. Damage Prevention 026826: City of Lakeside enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 7824 Ella Young Dr. (Summerset), Lakeside, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 105. Damage Prevention 027060: Arlington Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 725 Sleepy Hollow Dr., Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
- 106. Damage Prevention 027471: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2215 39th St. (Ave. W.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 107. Damage Prevention 027714: Anchor Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7613 Shadyvilla Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 108. Damage Prevention 027802: Four Seasons Development Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5655 W. Sam Houston Pkwy. N., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 109. Damage Prevention 027804: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2208 32nd (Ave. V.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

- 110. Damage Prevention 028028: City of Alice enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 823 Washington Dr., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.
- 111. Damage Prevention 028046: Sullivan Land Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 535 W. 23rd St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 112. Damage Prevention 028101: Maya Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Cartright St. (S. 4th St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 113. Damage Prevention 028105: American Bore Trench enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7477 State Hwy. 361 (Mayan Princess Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 114. Damage Prevention 028126: QRO Mex Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1215 Massey St. (Elk St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
- 115. Damage Prevention 028180: City of La Marque enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 500 Azalea Dr. (Ross), La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.
- 116. Damage Prevention 028222: KGS Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 502 Mesquite, Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
- 117. Damage Prevention 028306: City of Hillsboro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1107 E. Walnut St. (Park Dr.), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.
- 118. Damage Prevention 028369: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3623 Easy St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 119. Damage Prevention 028381: COA Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 10003 Woodhaven Dr. (Woodstock Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 120. Damage Prevention 028579: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2234 Ave. E. (Lyle), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 121. Damage Prevention 028627: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7519 Boca Chica (S. Indiana), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
- 122. Damage Prevention 028704: WCID #1 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2720 Salvato St., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
- 123. Damage Prevention 028854: Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Southton Rd., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 124. Damage Prevention 028863: Highland Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 523 Roamer Park (Bayakoa), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

- 125. Damage Prevention 028930: COA Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 8801 Little Walnut Dr., Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 126. Damage Prevention 028939: Bison Fence, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 30531 Woodson Trace Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 127. Damage Prevention 029084: SACC, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Rembrandt Hill (Winecup Hill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 128. Damage Prevention 029109: Carlson Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 113 Thornhill Dr. (Main), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 129. Damage Prevention 029321: Garza Direct Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 26927 Jade Feather Ln., Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
- 130. Damage Prevention 029355: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 206 Park Ln. (Galloway), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 131. Damage Prevention 029359: Atkins Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 400 Texas Ave. S. (University Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 132. Damage Prevention 029376: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2605 Winding Hollow Ln. (Seascape Ln.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 133. Damage Prevention 029411: Patron Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10 S. Briar Hollow Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 134. Damage Prevention 029564: Gardner Telecommunications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2507 Royal Ln. (Reeder), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 135. Damage Prevention 029580: Gardner Telecommunications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Royal (Harry Hines), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 136. Damage Prevention 029624: Swartz Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1105 Serendipity Cir., Sanger, Denton County, Texas.
- 137. Damage Prevention 029646: Keith Zars Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17903 Texas Emmy (Ivory Creek), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 138. Damage Prevention 029648: Camillo Garcia Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1318 Cupples (Academy), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 139. Damage Prevention 029679: Do All Handyman Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 12302 Ravens Mate Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

- 140. Damage Prevention 029761: City of Austin Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Manchaca Rd., Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 141. Damage Prevention 029805: Capco Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1001 Dobbins Rd., Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
- 142. Damage Prevention 029882: Long & Long Pier Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Marigold & Gordon Smith (Sunflower Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
- 143. Damage Prevention 029956: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3755 Corley (12th St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 144. Damage Prevention 029988: Gibson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 26919 Hardy Run (Sable Chase), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 145. Damage Prevention 030019: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1502 S. State Hwy. 121, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
- 146. Damage Prevention 030060: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 555 Clemmons (Stedman), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 147. Damage Prevention 030070: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 6607 Danwood Dr. (Rustling Oaks Tr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 148. Damage Prevention 030071: COA Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6607 Danwood Dr. (Rustling Oaks Tr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 149. Damage Prevention 030085: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5300 Saint Andrews Dr. (Congressional Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 150. Damage Prevention 030108: Striping Technology enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1325 E. 5th St. (Baxter), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 151. Damage Prevention 030135: T & M Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4325 Dawn Lynn Dr. (Sunset Drive), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 152. Damage Prevention 030145: M. Wootton Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3602 Beckett Ridge Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 153. Damage Prevention 030174: Coastal Bend Foundation Repair North Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 608 Brocton St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

- 154. Damage Prevention 030183: Specialty Drilling Limited enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6800 Alabonson, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 155. Damage Prevention 030220: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2204 Valley Mill (Woodcreek), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
- 156. Damage Prevention 030251: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 Callie (FM 368 N.), Iowa Park, Wichita County, Texas.
- 157. Damage Prevention 030258: TEC Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6601 Brown (Newell), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 158. Damage Prevention 030260: Flow Line Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6029 Blueridge Dr. (Echo Hill Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 159. Damage Prevention 030268: Condie Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2217 Burning Tree Ln., Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 160. Damage Prevention 030289: Jimmy Closner & Sons enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 999 Frontage Rd. (802 Ruben Torres Blvd.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
- 161. Damage Prevention 030292: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5603 Kenwick (Joiner), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 162. Damage Prevention 030311: Fritcher Construction Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3905 University, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 163. Damage Prevention 030320: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5001 Turner St. (Walker St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 164. Damage Prevention 030322: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6740 Riviera Dr. (Redondo), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 165. Damage Prevention 030341: Clark Landscaping and Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 406 Woodchase Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
- 166. Damage Prevention 030342: M. Wootton Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 13722 Cole Point Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 167. Damage Prevention 030348: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 121 Oakdale (Senter), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 168. Damage Prevention 030350: City of Irving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 121 Oakdale (Senter), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

- 169. Damage Prevention 030355: Storm Water Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Bellaire Blvd., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 170. Damage Prevention 030358: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(c) and 18.11(b), at 430 Bandera Rd. (Epworth St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 171. Damage Prevention 030360: C. F. Jordan, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Custer (Chaffee), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 172. Damage Prevention 030361: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Custer (Chaffee), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 173. Damage Prevention 030363: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6106 Bexar St. (Valentine St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 174. Damage Prevention 030364: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12407 Greensbrook Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 175. Damage Prevention 030365: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6018 Bexar St. (Dorris), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 176. Damage Prevention 030366: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2813 First Ave. (N. 29th St.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 177. Damage Prevention 030368: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 5936 Anapaula (Ada Ln.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 178. Damage Prevention 030369: AG2M, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5936 Anapaula (Ada Ln.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 179. Damage Prevention 030370: Bayer Construction Electrical Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3100 Casita Way (Club Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 180. Damage Prevention 030371: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6521 Onyx Drive North, North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 181. Damage Prevention 030376: Siegel's Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 36th St. (Ave. W.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 030393: Johnson Fence, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 26 E. Bellmeade Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 030394: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Lexington Blvd. (Oxbow Drive), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 184. Damage Prevention 030406: City of Irving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2900 Linden Lea (King Richard), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

- Damage Prevention 030409: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1555 Hitherfield Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 186. Damage Prevention 030410: Mike Tidwell Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1555 Hitherfield Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 187. Damage Prevention 030412: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 N. Kaufman St. (Ard St.), Seagoville, Dallas County, Texas.
- 188. Damage Prevention 030413: City of Seagoville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 500 N. Kaufman St. (Ard St.), Seagoville, Dallas County, Texas.
- 189. Damage Prevention 030417: Quality Generators enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 10427 North Laureldale St. (Cambridge St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 190. Damage Prevention 030420: Countryside Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 111 Cuero Dr. (Harmony Hills), Timberwood Park, Bexar County, Texas.
- 191. Damage Prevention 030421: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4334 Saint Francis Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 192. Damage Prevention 030422: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2606 Carmel (TC Jester), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 193. Damage Prevention 030423: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Highway 6, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 194. Damage Prevention 030425: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4724 S. Pkwy. (Airport Blvd./Military Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 195. Damage Prevention 030428: ARS Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16147 Mission Glen Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 196. Damage Prevention 030430: Metroplex Garden Design Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 821 Ferrule (Golfview), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 197. Damage Prevention 030432: Jagoe-Public Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1100 Block Santa Fe St. (Travis St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 198. Damage Prevention 030435: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 638 Westwood (Washington), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
- 199. Damage Prevention 030436: Freeman Digahoe, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 1601 (FM 1233), Unknown, Crane County, Texas.

- 200. Damage Prevention 030438: Countywide Builders, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 15171 Judson Rd. (Stahl Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 201. Damage Prevention 030440: City of Hillsboro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 214 Smith (Stephenson St.), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.
- 202. Damage Prevention 030441: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 202 W. Central Ave. (Ellis Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 203. Damage Prevention 030445: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2222 Spring Stuebner (Fern Lacy), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 204. Damage Prevention 030446: City of Palacios enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1700 Ruthven St., Palacios, Matagorda County, Texas.
- 205. Damage Prevention 030448: Standard Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 8048 Red River Run (Barton Springs Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 206. Damage Prevention 030457: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 245 Yale (Valley View), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 207. Damage Prevention 030458: PCI Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3434 Alta Moore, Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.
- 208. Damage Prevention 030460: City of Garland St. Department enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2041 Evergreen St. (Miller Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 209. Damage Prevention 030462: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Houston (Taylor), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 210. Damage Prevention 030464: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1630 E. Whaley St. (Shelton), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
- 211. Damage Prevention 030468: Chavez Concrete, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8275 W. Amarillo Blvd. (Cinema), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 212. Damage Prevention 030472: SWS Environmental enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1708 Stephens (Mills), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 213. Damage Prevention 030473: Pumpco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Toll 255 (FM 1472), Botines, Webb County, Texas.
- 214. Damage Prevention 030476: Lester Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2200 Block Dudley, Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

- 215. Damage Prevention 030477: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Syrah, Bullard, Smith County, Texas.
- 216. Damage Prevention 030484: National Heating and Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1123 Milltown (Lamesa Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 217. Damage Prevention 030486: Kyle Erwin Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 4371 (CR 4372), Boyd, Wise County, Texas.
- 218. Damage Prevention 030487: Flow Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1549 Hudnall Farm Rd. (Lost Lakes Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 219. Damage Prevention 030491: Keystone Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 27406 Hazy Landing Ct., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 220. Damage Prevention 030492: Keystone Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5011 Balcones Dr. (Hancock Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 221. Damage Prevention 030493: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1700 Ruthven St., Palacios, Matagorda County, Texas.
- 222. Damage Prevention 030494: Resendez Remodeling, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1912 Oak Shire Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 223. Damage Prevention 030501: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4804 Colgate (N. Utica), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 224. Damage Prevention 030502: Ace Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5300 Saint Andrews Dr. (Congressional Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 225. Damage Prevention 030503: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 Dessie (Ford), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.
- 226. Damage Prevention 030506: MSF Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17202 Pine Hollow Landing Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 227. Damage Prevention 030507: EMCO Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 26935 Jade Feather Ln., Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
- 228. Damage Prevention 030508: Creative Foundation Repair, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 19 Holly Chase St. (Sherwood Dr.), Richwood, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 229. Damage Prevention 030509: City of Robinson enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 114 E. Dawn Dr., Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

- 230. Damage Prevention 030511: Standard Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11118 E. Lake Gables Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 231. Damage Prevention 030514: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 271 FM 306 (IH 35), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 232. Damage Prevention 030517: Kinder Morgan Production Co., L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4632 West US Hwy. 180 (US Hwy. 208 and FM 1611), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.
- 233. Damage Prevention 030518: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 William E. Crawford Ave. (Cherry Tree Ln.), Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 234. Damage Prevention 030519: City of Fate enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 309 West Crawford Ave. (Cherry Tree Ln.), Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 235. Damage Prevention 030521: Hy-Tech Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 35 Coralvine (Fernridge), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 236. Damage Prevention 030522: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 26010 Hazy Hollow (IH 10 W.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 237. Damage Prevention 030523: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at S. Cherry St. (Agg Rd.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
- 238. Damage Prevention 030525: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8614 Friobend Dr. (Everseen Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 239. Damage Prevention 030526: AAA Foundation Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8614 Friobend Dr. (Everseen Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 240. Damage Prevention 030528: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2886 Lombardia Ln. (Astoria Ln.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 241. Damage Prevention 030530: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 112th St. (Flint), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 242. Damage Prevention 030533: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16311 Calistoga Ct. (Marinwood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 243. Damage Prevention 030536: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3600 Boeing (Bethel), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.
- 244. Damage Prevention 030537: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22806 Radrick Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

- 245. Damage Prevention 030538: Fence Stars enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 22806 Radrick Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 246. Damage Prevention 030544: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3030 Quail Run Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 247. Damage Prevention 030548: KRM Concrete & Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3109 Herradura Dr. (Camino Alameda), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.
- 248. Damage Prevention 030549: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3927 Salvador St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
- 249. Damage Prevention 030552: Village Apartments enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2220 W. Twohig (Pierce), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 250. Damage Prevention 030553: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 217 Woodbrook Dr. (Edgebrook Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
- 251. Damage Prevention 030558: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1808 Sylvan Ave. (Fort Worth Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 252. Damage Prevention 030563: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1705 West Ave. (N. 17th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 253. Damage Prevention 030572: Scottco Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1200 N. Western (N.W. 12th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 254. Damage Prevention 030573: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1114 Bentley Dr. (Newchester Dr.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.
- 255. Damage Prevention 030574: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3424 N. 29th St. (Strugis St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 256. Damage Prevention 030576: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 830 Cheshire, Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.
- 257. Damage Prevention 030577: Northeast Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 10595 Strait Ln., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 258. Damage Prevention 030580: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 26918 Walker Retreat Ln. (Cinco Ranch Blvd.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 259. Damage Prevention 030581: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7826 Garner Rd. (Randi Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

- 260. Damage Prevention 030582: Housely Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7826 Garner Rd. (Randi Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
- 261. Damage Prevention 030584: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5100 Belt Line Rd., Addison, Dallas County, Texas.
- 262. Damage Prevention 030586: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 N. Crest St. (Main St.), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.
- 263. Damage Prevention 030589: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3420 Marquette St. (Turtle Creek), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.
- 264. Damage Prevention 030592: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 Bunny Rabbit Rd. (Linda St.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.
- 265. Damage Prevention 030593: EDP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1719 Plantation Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 266. Damage Prevention 030595: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Strathmill (Dunverny), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.
- 267. Damage Prevention 030613: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1152 Rock Creek Dr., Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 268. Damage Prevention 030620: Bortunco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 120 N. Dewitt Rd., Vidor, Orange County, Texas.
- 269. Damage Prevention 030621: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 Strong (S. 7th), Ballinger, Runnels County, Texas.
- 270. Damage Prevention 030624: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13631 Dite Caylin Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 271. Damage Prevention 030627: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 319 N. Belt Line Rd. (Small St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
- 272. Damage Prevention 030629: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1804 Garza (Santa Rita), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 273. Damage Prevention 030631: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2140 Westheimer (Persa), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 274. Damage Prevention 030638: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 709 Lloyd (Vinson), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 275. Damage Prevention 030643: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 65 (CR 40), Earth, Lamb County, Texas.
- 276. Damage Prevention 030648: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3623 Lake Pontchartrain Dr. (Lake Tahoe Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 277. Damage Prevention 030650: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1720 Ovid St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 278. Damage Prevention 030659: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3700 Stafford St., Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 279. Damage Prevention 030663: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1058 (CR II), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.
- 280. Damage Prevention 030671: Electrical Maintenance & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 26 (CR 4400), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.
- 281. Damage Prevention 030672: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14803 Joshnomi, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 282. Damage Prevention 030674: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25 Briar Hollow Ln. (Post Oak), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 283. Damage Prevention 030677: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 246 Crosley St., Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas.
- 284. Damage Prevention 030685: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 34 Windmill Way, Buda, Hays County, Texas.
- 285. Damage Prevention 030688: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17800 Dickerson St. (Ronnie), Dallas, Collin County, Texas.
- 286. Damage Prevention 030690: Tri Dal, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3617 Big Spring (Smith Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 287. Damage Prevention 030693: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Navarro St. (E. Santa Rosa St.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
- 288. Damage Prevention 030694: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 62 (Hwy. 180), Seminole, Gaines County, Texas.
- 289. Damage Prevention 030695: New Mexico Rentals enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 62 (Hwy. 180), Seminole, Gaines County, Texas.

- 290. Damage Prevention 030697: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11922 Gatesden Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
- 291. Damage Prevention 030716: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3211 Spring Stuebner (Meadow Hill Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 292. Damage Prevention 030732: Goodmor Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4265 Riverview Dr. (Charles St.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
- 293. Damage Prevention 030735: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10140 Highway 60 (1st Ave.), Canyon, Randall County, Texas.
- 294. Damage Prevention 030737: Canatella Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1808 Langford St. (Southwest Pkwy.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 295. Damage Prevention 030740: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Chestnut St., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
- 296. Damage Prevention 030749: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8900 Homestead Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 297. Damage Prevention 030755: Red Deer Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 23 Hialeah (Saddle Club Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 298. Damage Prevention 030758: Laser Line Automotive enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 717 S. Main St. (Scott Ln.), Quitman, Wood County, Texas.
- 299. Damage Prevention 030760: Weber-Balke Foundation Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Golfview (N. Belmont), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 300. Damage Prevention 030770: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16522 Stuebner Airline Rd. (Worcester Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 301. Damage Prevention 030773: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3206 Alabama Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 302. Damage Prevention 030774: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Walnut (Pine), Winnsboro, Franklin County, Texas.
- 303. Damage Prevention 030776: McKinney Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3206 Alabama Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 304. Damage Prevention 030783: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at Sandefur St. (7th St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

- 305. Damage Prevention 030786: City of Caldwell enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 301 South O'Neal (13th St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.
- 306. Damage Prevention 030789: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1212 (CR 2950), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.
- 307. Damage Prevention 030791: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17231 Saturn Ln. (Ash Arbor), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 308. Damage Prevention 030792: City of Schertz enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 6690 Tri-County Pkwy. (Guada Coma Dr.), Schertz, Comal County, Texas.
- 309. Damage Prevention 030798: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 658 E. Anderson Rd. (Merida Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 310. Damage Prevention 030801: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 603 Beal (S. Muskingum), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 311. Damage Prevention 030812: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Raguet St. (Henderson St.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
- 312. Damage Prevention 030814: West States Energy Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at U.S. Hwy. 385 (W. Sundown St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 313. Damage Prevention 030858: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4415 89th (Quaker), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 030890: Davis Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10526 Parmer Ln. 5-505 (Avery Ranch Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 315. Damage Prevention 030893: Northeast Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1617 Park Place Ave. (8th Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 316. Damage Prevention 030899: Young Professional Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4436 Cynthia St., Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.
- 317. Damage Prevention 030903: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 2132 East 30th (Walnut Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 318. Damage Prevention 030977: MSF Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8500 Crescent Valley Ln., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

#### **RULES**

#### PROPOSAL

- 319. New 16 Tex. Admin. Code §1.86, relating to Alignment of Municipal Intervenors for Purposes of discovery; New 16 Tex. Admin. Code §1.87, relating to Limitations on Discovery Requests; Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §7.5530, relating to Allowable Rate Case Expenses; Gas Utilities Docket No. 10362.
- 320. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.70, relating to Pipeline Permits Required; Gas Utilities Docket No. 10366.

### **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

### **EXECUTIVE OFFICE**

- 321. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.
- 322. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

#### SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION

323. Approval of contingent bid award and authorization for the Executive Director to issue a notice of contingent contact award for the Alcoa Area F1 Abandoned Mine Land Drop Structure Repair Project and to award and execute the contract after receipt and legal review of bond and insurance documents.

#### **OIL AND GAS DIVISION**

- 324. Oil and Gas Regulation and Cleanup Fund Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2014, 3rd Quarter.
- 325. Proposed P-16 Data Sheet.

### **COMMISSIONERS**

#### Chairman Smitherman

326. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

### **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

327. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code (551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.

#### **PUBLIC INPUT**

328. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.